
From: LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

On the conference call we were just on.....my understanding is for Providers to all go electronically. Parents would go through the Early Childhood education programs and all Flint schools in back packs.....I just confirmed this with the Flint Schools nurse Eileen Tomasi and she said they could do it. I am still trying to get some numbers on licensed and unlicensed day cares. Looking like we will need at the very least 10K of each item (potentially more).

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) [mailto:TravisR@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:42 PM
To: LaRocco, Toni
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Toni,
 Were you planning on sending out the letters to the providers and parents? How are these materials going to be distributed?
 Thanks,
 Rashmi

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Mona Hanna-Attisha; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Excellent. The final table is attached. We are working on finalizing the letter now. Are the provider and parent letters being sent out by GCHD?

Angela

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>; Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <laserger@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

As far as dissemination, I think the protocol can go out with the provider letter.
 Rashmi

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:48 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Mona Hanna-Attisha; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Good for me.

Folks, what is the dissemination plan for the protocol? Can this go to providers? THOUGHTS?

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

On Oct 23, 2015, at 12:44 PM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

I'm still not clear if the language is changing to screening vs testing, and I think adding a third row makes this chart even more redundant but given the feedback I've received, here is an updated version. Is this good to consider final at this point?

Angela

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us>]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Emily Houk <emily@r2pcconsultants.com>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

I will defer to the entire group as we have not been making that distinction. Most of the stuff done both at GCHD and FCPs is screening not testing. Might not want to confuse the matter.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [<mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:16 PM
To: LaRocco, Toni
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Wells, Eden (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Do you want the language to continue to say 'Testing Available at GCHD'? Or did we want to edit the language?

Angela

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us>]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>;